

# University Curriculum Committee January 18, 2022

The UCC met from 1:00 to 3:00 p.m. via Zoom teleconferencing.

## Attendees

### Members

Angela Lindner, Vandana Baweja, James Babanikos, Katie Basinger-Ellis, Joel Brendemuhl, Abdol Chini, Jennifer Clark, Stephanie Hanson, Christopher Janelle, Crystal Marull, Patricia Pereira, Czerne Reid, Alison Reynolds, Kellie Roberts, Richard Scholtz, Jennifer Setlow, Tina Smith-Bonahue, Joseph Spillane, Erica Studer-Byrnes, Curtis Taylor, Hans van Oostrom, Katie Vogel Anderson

### Liaisons

Corrin Fleming, Casey Griffith, Lee Morrison, Toby Shorey, James Silvers

### Guests

Brandon Amirin, Jennifer Blark, Ana Dias Ribeiro, Kathy Green, Michael Griffis, Kathryn Ivey, Dylan King, Debra Lynch-Kelly, Carrie Martins, Jason Nance, Frankie Tai, Stacy Wallace

## Welcome

1. [Approval of minutes.](#) | Dr. Lindner – Approved.
2. Update from the Faculty Senate. | Dr. Baweja  
Proposal to cancel classes on Feb 9 for Day of Celebration was not passed.  
Many other items were approved, including: Update to common prerequisites for College of DCP, decreasing prerequisites for transfer students. Termination of LLM Environmental Land Management and Law. Soil and Water Sciences department name update, including Ecology in name to more accurately reflect faculty and topics taught. Termination of Nuclear and Radiological sciences major. Decreased number of credits for Landscape Architecture degree, as the department is working towards their change from a 5-year to a 4-year degree (144 credit hours to 120).
3. [Proposed 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 Academic Calendars](#) | Dr. Lindner  
Approval of two upcoming academic calendars. Typically, this is done five years in advance, but delayed for this year. Proposed changes for alignment of breaks with the Alachua County Public Schools. Spring semester will begin one week later than historically. Homecoming week still being confirmed. Faculty senate approved.  
Approved.
4. Formation of Professional Curriculum Committee | Jason Nance and Dr. Toby Shorey  
Approval and oversight of professional curricula will be transferred to newly established PCC. It will be staffed by members chosen by the Faculty Senate and President's Office, much like the other curriculum committees. The committee will consider all requests for changes and new courses in Professional curricula, not covering graduate school. Regular communication between Graduate and Professional committees will be required. This committee will decrease the workload for the UCC, and well as meet the needs of the increasing number of Professional programs. This committee will be able to review requests with a higher level of granularity, as well as address specific needs like professional accreditation. In Spring 2021, a task force was formed to begin planning. They are currently working on requesting nominations, as well as making presentations to seek approval.

March 2022 – presenting to Faculty Senate Steering Committee. April 2022-May 2022 – presenting for two votes from full Faculty Senate. Hoping to possibly move to February agenda for Faculty Senate Steering Committee.

## Programs

5. [Proposed creation of a combination degree for any bachelor's degree and a M.A. in Mass Communication](#) | Dr. Babanikos | 16430  
Dr. Babanikos presented items 5-7 together. Proposal to create combined degree programs with CJC majors to include 5-12 graduate level courses as electives for the degree in Mass Communication.  
Approved.
6. [Proposed creation of a combination degree for B.S. in Public Relations with the M.A. in Mass Communication](#) | Dr. Babanikos | 16250  
See above. Approved.
7. [Proposed creation of a combination degree B.S. in Media Production, Management, and Technology with the M.A. in Mass Communication](#) | Dr. Babanikos | 16251  
See above. Approved.
8. [Proposed modification of critical tracking courses for Mechanical Engineering](#) | Dr. Taylor and Dr. Michael Griffis | 16817  
Dr. Taylor presented items 8 and 9 together. An error was made in Critical Tracking previously, thus resulting in degree audit and tracking issues. These requests correct this error.  
Approved.
9. [Proposed modification of critical tracking courses for Aerospace Engineering](#) | Dr. Taylor | 16731  
See above. Approved.
10. [Proposed modification to Quest 2 course in Civil Engineering curriculum](#) | Dr. Taylor | 16820  
Modification to Quest 2. Currently students who transfer in are exempt from Quest 2, however this request makes this course required so that transfer students are assured to get enough Natural Science General Education credit. This is important for accreditation purposes for engineers.
11. [Proposed revision to Nuclear Engineering curriculum](#) | Dr. Taylor | 16724  
Dr. Taylor presented items 11 and 12 together. New courses being added to curriculum to bring this major up to date for the modern day.  
Approved, per approval of changes to courses and new courses below.
12. [Proposed curriculum revision to the of Family, Youth and Community Services](#) | Dr. Brendemuhl and Kathryn Ivey | 16765  
Kathryn Ivey presented the details on this request. The department proposes to revise prerequisites and electives for the major. New courses are also currently being approved to add as options for the major. Currently considering whether it is necessary to include a course in the Model Semester Plan for summer.  
Approved, per approval of changes to courses below.
13. [Proposed addition to the Bioinformatics minor to UF Online Program](#) | Dr. Brendemuhl | 16739  
This proposal seeks to add this minor as eligible for UFO students. The major in Microbiology and Cell Science is now available for UFO and lower-division transfers, alongside the Pathogenesis minor. The college would like to add this as well.  
Conditionally Approved, awaiting response from department.
14. [Proposed modification of semester plan for Astronomy and Astrophysics](#) | Dr. Spillane | 14092

This request aims to move Quest 2 from semester 2 to semesters 4 or 5 in the respective Model Semester Plans for these two majors. Moving Quest 2 from Semester 2 to Semester 5 (BS) and from Semester 2 to Semester 4 (BA).

Conditionally Approved, pending clarification of documents.

15. [Proposed addition of elective courses to Urban and Regional Planning Minor](#) | Dr. Chini | 16732

This requests seeks to add three additional classes as approved electives for this minor.

Approved.

16. [Proposed modification of Semester 5 for the BHS Occupational Therapy Accelerated Specialization](#) | Dr. Hanson | 16823

Removed STA3024. Also correcting a small error in course sequence in the Model Semester Plan.

Approved.

### Academic Assessment Committee

17. Notice of items from the Academic Assessment Committee (information only).

#### December

- Modification of BA Dance Curriculum Map – Approved
- Modification of BFA Dance Curriculum Map – Approved
- Modification of DAT Program Academic Assessment Plan – Approved
- AAP and SLOs for new ISCS certificate program within APK – Recycle
- Combination BSCM/MSCM Reaffirmation – Approved
- Cancer: Biology, Epidemiology, and Outcomes Certificate – Approved
- Master of Science in Medical Sciences – Approved
- Approval of Environmental Microbiology Certificate Assessment Plan – Recycle
- BSEE SACSCOC Program Goals – Approved
- Youth Development and Family Sciences PHD AAP – Approved

#### January

- TBD

### Graduate School

18. Notice of items from the Graduate School (information only).

- Proposal from the College of Education creating a graduate concentration in Critical Study of Race, Ethnicity and Culture in Education | 15856
- Proposal from the Department of Agricultural Education and Communication ceasing participation in the Tropical Conservation and Development concentration | 16554

- Proposal from the College of Liberal Arts and Sciences closing the Master of Arts in Teaching (M.A.T.) with a major in Latin | 16331
- Proposal from the College of Medicine modifying the curriculum of the Anatomical Sciences Education M.S. Program | 16607
- Proposal from the College of Journalism and Communications creating a new combination degree between the Bachelor of Science with a major in Advertising and the Master of Arts in Mass Communication (M.A.M.C.) with a major in Mass Communication | 16248
- Proposal from the College of Journalism and Communications creating a new combination degree between the Bachelor of Science with a major in Journalism and the Master of Arts in Mass Communication (M.A.M.C.) with a major in Mass Communication | 16249
- Proposal from the College of Journalism and Communications creating a new combination degree between the Bachelor of Science with a major in Media Production, Management, and Technology and the Master of Arts in Mass Communication (M.A.M.C.) with a major in Mass Communication | 16251
- Proposal from the College of Journalism and Communications creating a new combination degree between the Bachelor of Science with a major in Public Relations and the Master of Arts in Mass Communication (M.A.M.C.) with a major in Mass Communication | 16250
- Proposal from the College of Journalism and Communications creating a new combination degree between bachelor's degrees (other than the listed specific combinations) and the Master of Arts in Mass Communication (M.A.M.C.) with a major in Mass Communication | 16430

## Certificates

### Graduate

19. Notice of new graduate certificates (information only).

- None

20. Notice of changes to graduate certificates (information only).

- Proposal from the College of Education modifying the graduate certificate in Learning Analytics | 16592
- Proposal from the College of Medicine modifying the graduate certificate in Anatomical Sciences Education | 16608

### Undergraduate

21. Proposed new undergraduate certificates.

- [Proposed Spanish Language News Media Certificate in Journalism](#) | 13742

Dr. Babanikos presented this request. This creates an intersection between Journalism and Latin American Studies. This creates a platform for bilingual Spanish-speaking students to use their skills specifically in their studies journalism.

Conditionally Approved, pending questions about prerequisites and student eligibility.

- [Proposed Certificate in Data Analytics](#) | 15991  
This follows the recently created degree in Data Science in CLAS. Some details pending on prerequisites for the purposes of the catalog.  
Approved.
- [Proposed Geographic Artificial Intelligence & Big Data Certificate program in Geography](#) | 15761  
This certificate aligns with the desire of the college and department to incorporate AI into new certificates, reflecting current technology and practices in the field.  
Approved.
- [Proposed Beekeeping Certificate in Entomology and Nematology](#) | 16279  
CALS beekeeping courses are thriving, and this certificate follows logically. This certificate will assemble the new courses approved in this topic over the last couple years to create this credential. Prerequisites need to be set for some 4000 level courses.  
Approved.

## 22. Proposed changes to undergraduate certificates.

- [Proposed addition of Journalism and Communication option to AI Fundamentals and Applications certificate](#) | 16700  
Adding JOU 3365, Artificial Intelligence in Media and Society as an option for the recently created AI Fundamentals and Applications certificate. Approved.

## Professional

### 23. Proposed new professional certificates.

- None

### 24. Proposed changes to professional certificates.

- [Proposed addition of clerkship option and exit interview to Certificate in Shelter Medicine](#) | 16315  
Approved.

## Courses

### Undergraduate

#### 25. Proposed new undergraduate courses.

##### **Agricultural and Life Sciences**

- [ANS 4XXC Discovery of Sustainable Cattle Systems](#) | 15694 – Approved.

##### **Business**

- [MAR 494X Sales Internship](#) | 16542 – Recycled.

## Engineering

- [ENU 2XXX Fundamentals of Nuclear Engineering](#) | 16630 – Approved.
- [ENU 3XXX Reactor Thermal Engineering 1](#) | 16631 – Approved.
- [ENU 4003 Nuclear Engineering Analysis 2](#) | 16633 – Approved.
- [ENU 4XXX Introduction to the Nuclear Fuel Cycles](#) | 16639 – Approved.

## Fine Arts

- [ARH 2XXX Introduction to African Art](#) | 16759 – Approved.
- [GRA 1XXXX Design Studies](#) | 16620 – Conditionally Approved.
- [GRA 1XXXX Design Technologies](#) | 16624 – Approved.
- [MUS 1XXX Artistic Revelation](#) | 16448 – Approved.
- [THE 2XXX American Musical Theatre History](#) | 16808 – Approved.
- [TPP 2110L Professional Development Seminar 1](#) | 16792 – Approved.
- [TPP 2XXX Musical Theatre Auditions and Business Management](#) | 16720 – Approved.
- [TPP 2XXX Somatics for the Actor I](#) | 16721 – Approved.
- [TPP 3103L Professional Development Seminar 2](#) | 16793 – Approved.
- [TPP 3XXX Devised Theatre](#) | 16797 – Approved.
- [TPP 3XXX Solo Performance](#) | 16796 – Approved.
- [TPP 3XXX Somatic Acting for the Actor II](#) | 16722 – Approved.
- [TPP 4XXX Advanced Improvisation](#) | 16772 – Approved.
- [TPP 4XXXL Professional Development Seminar](#) | 16798 – Approved.

## Liberal Arts and Sciences

- [ARA 4XXX Arabic- English Translation](#) | 16570 – Approved.
- [IDS 1XXX Why Tell Stories?](#) | 16377 – Approved.
- [IDS 1XXX Writing Life: Art, Drama, Film, Literature, Poetry, and You](#) | 16488 – Approved.
- [WST 3XXX Sexual Ethics](#) | 16434 – Approved.
- [WST 3XXX Violence Against Women](#) | 16433 – Approved.
- [WST 4XXX LGBTQ+ Movements & Critiques](#) | 16431 – Approved.

## Public Health and Health Professions

- [HSC 4XXX Disinformation and Misinformation in Healthcare](#) | 16836 – Approved.

26. Proposed changes to undergraduate courses.

## Agricultural and Life Sciences

- [ALS 4154 Global Agroecosystems](#) | 16703 – Approved.
- [FYC 3112 Contemporary Family Problems and Interventions](#) | 16470 – Approved.
- [FYC 3115 Human Services](#) | 16763 – Approved.
- [FYC 4210 Children: Trauma and Resiliency](#) | 16750 – Approved.
- [FYC 4622 Planning and Evaluating Family, Youth and Community Service Science Programs](#) | 16764 – Approved.
- [FYC 4660 Family Policy](#) | 16749 – Approved.
- [FYC 4931 Family, Youth and Community Sciences Professional Development](#) | 16751 – Approved.

- [WIS 4945C Wildlife Techniques](#) | 16526 – Approved.

#### Arts

- [MUH 3211 Music History Survey 1](#) | 16828 – Approved.

#### Engineering

- [ENU 4001 Nuclear Engineering Analysis 1](#) | 16632 – Approved.
- [ENU 4103 Reactor Analysis and Computation 1: Statistics](#) | 16640 – Approved.
- [ENU 4104 Reactor Analysis and Computation 2: Dynamics](#) | 16641 – Approved.
- [ENU 4133 Reactor Thermal Hydraulics 1](#) | 16634 – Approved.
- [ENU 4134 Reactor Thermal Hydraulics 3](#) | 16635 – Approved.
- [ENU 4145 Risk Assessment for Radiation Systems](#) | 16636 – Approved.
- [ENU 4191 Elements of Nuclear and Radiological Engineering Design](#) | 16644 – Approved.
- [ENU 4192 Elements of Nuclear and Radiological Engineering Design](#) | 16645 – Approved.
- [ENU 4612 Nuclear Radiation Detection and Instrumentation](#) | 16642 – Approved.
- [ENU 4612L Nuclear Radiation Detection and Instrumentation Laboratory](#) | 16643 – Approved.
- [ENU 4630 Fundamental Aspects of Radiation Shielding](#) | 16637 – Approved.
- [ENU 4800 Introduction to Nuclear Reactor Materials](#) | 16638 – Approved.

#### Fine Arts

- [MUH 3212 Music History Survey 2](#) | 16829 – Approved.
- [MUH 3213 Music History Survey 3](#) | 16830 – Approved.
- [MUS 1360C Introduction to Music Technology](#) | 16813 – Approved.
- [MVS 3436 Guitar](#) | 16821 – Approved.
- [MVS 4446 Guitar](#) | 16822 – Approved.
- [TPA 3263C Introduction to Sound Design and Technology](#) | 16726 – Approved.
- [TPP 2110 Acting 1: Instrument and Discipline](#) | 16795 – Approved.
- [TPP 3103 Acting 2: Analysis and Application](#) | 16794 – Approved.
- [TPP 3124 Beginning Improvisation](#) | 16785 – Approved.
- [TPP 4236 BFA Company Workshop](#) | 16723 – Approved.

#### Health and Human Performance

- [APK 4943 Teaching Experience in APK](#) | 16846 – Approved.

#### Liberal Arts and Sciences

- [GEO 2000 Physical Geography](#) | 16547 – Approved.
- [GEO 2420 Introduction to Human Geography](#) | 16549 – Approved.
- [GEO 3315 Geography of Crop Plants](#) | 16548 – Approved.
- [MAA 4211 Advanced Calculus 1](#) | 16527 – Approved.
- [SLS 1006 Global Pathways: Prep for Intl](#) | 16127 – Approved.

#### Professional

27. Proposed new professional courses.

- [VEM 5842 Advanced Small Animal Soft Tissue Clerkship](#) | 16386 – Conditionally Approved.

28. Proposed changes to professional courses.

- [VEM 5845 Advanced Small Animal Surgery Clerkship](#) | 16385 – Approved.

Joint

29. Proposed new joint courses.

- None

30. Proposed changes to joint courses.

- None

5000-Level

31. Proposed new 5000 level courses.

- None

32. Proposed changes to 5000 level courses.

- None

Graduate

33. Notice of new graduate courses (information only).

- ARC 6XXX Architecture Energy and Ecology
- CAP 5619 Deep Learning for Computer Graphics
- PLS 7979 Advanced Research
- PLS 7980 Research for Doctoral Dissertation
- DCP 6XXX Current Topics in Historic Preservation
- IND 5937 Environment and Behavior

34. Notice of changes to graduate courses (information only).

- FAS 6355c Fisheries Management
- MAR 6669 Marketing Analytics 2
- MAR 6668 Marketing Analytics 1
- MAR 6667 Marketing Analytics Methods
- MAR 6861 Customer Relationship Management
- MAR 6833 Product Development and Management
- MAR 6818 Advanced Marketing Management
- MAR 6722 Web-Based Marketing
- MAR 6591 Consumer and Managerial Decision-Making
- MAR 6508 Customer Analysis



- MAR 6479 Professional Selling
- MAR 6335 Building and Managing Brand Equity
- MAR 6157 International Marketing
- MAR 6237 The Art and Science of Pricing
- PHC 6941 Applied Practice Experience

Meeting adjourned at 2:20 p.m.

## ADDENDUM

---

*Compiled Before the Meeting*

# University Curriculum Committee Program and Course Recommendations

[January 18, 2022]

## Program Recommendations

5. Proposed creation of a combination degree for any bachelor's degree and a M.A. in Mass Communication. [A]
  - <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16430>
  - Summary:
    - Documenting combination degree option targeting Bachelor's degrees outside of CJC degree programs.
  - Comments:
    - Comment from UCC Chair: This combination degree program relies on availability of elective credits in the student's undergraduate program. Are students in undergraduate programs with little to no flexibility in elective credits ineligible to apply and to pursue this combination degree program?
    - Comment from UCC Chair: Please check to make sure the CJC form conforms with the UF combination degree form. Where does the graduate coordinator sign on this form?
  
6. Proposed creation of a combination degree for B.S. in Public Relations with the M.A. in Mass Communication. [CA][A]
  - <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16250>
  - Summary:
    - Documenting combination degree option between BS PR and MAMC.
  - Comments:
    - ~~Please upload catalog copy that is specific to this request.~~ [Updated 1/13/22]
    - Comment from UCC Chair: Please submit the eligibility form in this request. Ensure that this form conforms with the UF combination degree request form.
  
7. Proposed creation of a combination degree B.S. in Media Production, Management, and Technology with the M.A. in Mass Communication. [CA][A]
  - <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16251>

- Summary:
  - Documenting combination degree option between BS MPMT and MAMC.
- Comments:
  - ~~Please upload catalog copy that is specific to this request. [Updated 1/13/22]~~
  - Comment from UCC Chair: Please submit the eligibility form in this request. Ensure that this form conforms with the UF combination degree request form.

8. Proposed modification of critical and upper division tracking courses for Mechanical Engineering. **[R][A]**

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16817>
- Summary:
  - Update to critical and upper division tracking courses.
- Comments:
  - ~~Please identify upper division critical tracking in model semester plan/catalog copy.~~
  - ~~Why are there no critical tracking items for semester 5 (only identified items for semesters 1-4)? [The reason for not identifying additional courses in Semester 5 is to give the student the last opportunity to meet the requirements to get into the major. This change also benefits transfer students. 1/13/22]~~
  - ~~The upper division critical tracking courses do not align with where the courses are located in the catalog copy/ Please identify courses within the correct semesters as critical tracking. Ex. None of the courses listed in the model semester plan for semester 6 appear in the critical tracking for semester 6. [Updated to include upper division tracking in semesters 6-8.]~~
  - Minor Comment from UCC Chair: When these plans were established, there was much communication about the importance of treating the Semester 1-4 (critical tracking) and Semester 5-8 (upper division tracking) courses differently. The former courses may prevent a student from progressing to the latter, while indicating to the student whether they are “on track” to graduate on time. The latter courses simply indicate whether the student is on track to graduate on time and in no way is a penalty to the student. It seems as if the problem that arose is that the program labeled all courses as “critical tracking, pre-professional,” and thus the system coded them all as such (in the CT GPA). Labeling the Semester 1-4 courses as “critical tracking, pre-professional” is still accurate. It’s just that the Semester 5-8 courses should not be labeled that way but, rather, as “upper division” tracking courses.]

9. Proposed modification of critical and upper division tracking courses for Aerospace Engineering. **[R][A]**

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16731>
- Summary:
  - Update to critical and upper division tracking courses
- Comments:

- ~~Please identify upper division critical tracking in model semester plan/catalog copy.~~
- ~~Why are there no critical tracking items for semester 5 (only identified items for semesters 1-4)?~~ [The reason for not identifying additional courses in Semester 5 is to give the student the last opportunity to meet the requirements to get into the major. This change also benefits transfer students. 1/13/22]
- ~~The upper division critical tracking courses do not align with where the courses are located in the catalog copy/ Please identify courses within the correct semesters as critical tracking. Ex. Semester 7 has EML 3100 as critical tracking, however this courses is listed in the model semester plan in semester 4.~~ [Updated to include upper division tracking in semesters 6-8.]
- **Minor Comment from UCC Chair:** When these plans were established, there was much communication about the importance of treating the Semester 1-4 (critical tracking) and Semester 5-8 (upper division tracking) courses differently. The former courses may prevent a student from progressing to the latter, while indicating to the student whether they are “on track” to graduate on time. The latter courses simply indicate whether the student is on track to graduate on time and in no way is a penalty to the student. It seems as if the problem that arose is that the program labeled all courses as “critical tracking, pre-professional,” and thus the system coded them all as such (in the CT GPA). Labeling the Semester 1-4 courses as “critical tracking, pre-professional” is still accurate. It’s just that the Semester 5-8 courses should not be labeled that way but, rather, as “upper division” tracking courses.]

10. Proposed modification to Quest 2 course in Civil Engineering curriculum.

[A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16820>
- Summary:
  - Modification of Quest 2 requirement to also include a specific natural science requirement for those students with AA degrees who are exempt from Quest 2.
- Comments:
  - **Just a Minor Comment from UCC Chair:** Please be aware that the IDS2935 Quest 2 courses are shifting to permanent prefixes and numbers as they are approved by the UCC and GEC. It is suggested to check the status of these courses regularly (every 2 months) and change the catalog reference to the courses when appropriate!

11. Proposed revision to Nuclear Engineering curriculum.

[CA]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16724>
- Summary:
  - Major curriculum revision:
    - Quest 2 update to curriculum
    - Adjustments to critical tracking

- Removal of courses: ENU 4934, STA 3032, COP 2271, EMA 3010, ENU 4641C, BSC 2010.
- Adding courses: ENU 2XXX, ENU 4104, ENU 4XXX (all courses currently on this agenda #16630, #16641, #16639)
- Changes to existing courses on this agenda: #16631, #16634, #16635, #16632, #16633, #16636, 16644, #16640, #16642, #16640)
- Moving summer courses between second and third years to spring of Sophomore year.
- Realignment of courses throughout the curriculum plan.
- Comments:
  - CA Pending all course changes are approved.
  - Comment from UCC Chair: I have never seen a more clearly prepared and articulated submission. I want to thank the NE program and Dr. Schubring for this careful and detailed summary. We will use this submission as a model for other programs wishing to make major program changes.
  - Comment from UCC Chair: For consistency with our UCC practices, if not already done so, I recommend that Dr. Schubring notify Statistics, CISE, MAE, and Biology of the elimination of their courses from the required NE course schedule.
  - Comment from UCC Chair: The program might consider in the future seeking General Education Committee approval for “words” to be included in any of the NE writing-intensive courses.

## 12. Proposed curriculum revision to the of Family, Youth and Community Services.

**[R][CA]**

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16765>
- Summary:
  - Major curriculum revision:
    - Removal of the prerequisites of MAC1105 or higher and Physical Science.
    - Removal of 6 credits of advisor approved electives from courses outside FYC, replaced with internal courses.
    - Revised the Practicum from 3 credits to 6 credits.
    - Ethics and Human Services are now part of the required curriculum rather than optional electives.
    - Change from 12 cr of upper division electives and 6 advisor approved, to 9 credits if required topical courses and 6 credits of internal electives of students choosing.
  - Pending approval of the following course requests on this agenda: 16470, 16763, 16750, 16764, 16749, 16751.
- Comments:

- ~~Please provide documentation/catalog copy of critical tracking changes. [Uploaded, 1/12/22]~~
- ~~If SLO/ALC are changing a separate request must be submitted via the SLO process, & and contact Dr. Tim Brophy. Please remove those documents from this request. [Removed]~~
- ~~What is the purpose in moving required credits to summer sessions and lowering credit amounts for other semesters? [We have had some students inform us their Financial Aid would not disburse in summer without 9 credits (typically has been 6), so we went on the high side. We can reallocate if that is a problem. Just used student feedback here.]. Comment from UCC Chair: I've reached out to FAS to provide information about summer financial aid restrictions.~~
  - Response from Donna Kolb, Director of FAS:

*I have added the link to the SFA website with the enrollment to qualify for aid eligibility. It has fulltime for fall, spring and summer as well as parttime for fall, spring and summer. **To qualify for aid, students must be at least halftime.** I would add, students not enrolled fulltime will have their cost of attendance adjusted at the end of the summer drop/add period so could have the amount of the aid reduced.*

<https://www.sfa.ufl.edu/process/receiving-your-aid/enrollment-requirements/>

*I'm not sure why there is the 9 credit hour thought to be eligible for aid. Could it be confused with the enrollment requirement for Assistantships or Fellowships? Although not my area, I believe those are 9 fall/spring but I thought those were less for summer as well.*

- CA pending approval associated courses.
- Comment from UCC Chair: The tracked changes catalog document included a change in the following statement:

*To graduate with this major, students must complete all university, college, and major requirements, **which include a minor or area of specialization.***

*The added clause implies that a minor or area of specialization are required for graduation. Is this true? If so, where are these courses and description of this requirement noted in the catalog? This could be my oversight so apologies in advance if I add confusion!*

- Comment from UCC Chair: Semester 2 shows a 1-credit-hour General Elective. What does this mean? Are 1-credit-hour courses offered (beyond independent study) to fulfill this requirement, or will most students be forced to enroll in courses greater than 1 credit hour and thus exceed the approved total credit hours of this program.
- Comment from UCC Chair: While UCC does not specifically weigh in on regularity of offerings of courses, I commend the program being sensitive

to this aspect of the curriculum and in increasing the offerings of many of the courses.

13. Proposed addition to the Bioinformatics minor to UF Online Program [R][CA]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16739>
- Summary:
  - Offer minor through UFOnline.
- Comments:
  - ~~It appears that this minor will not always be available to UF Online students:~~ [This minor will always be available to UFO students but possibly not to all students who request it. Email response 1/12/22]
    - Listed as an impact “The availability of the minor for UFO students has to be approved by the instructors (Kolaczowski or De Crecy) due to limited spaces in the minor”. [A part of the minor is a capstone experience, that includes a research project and is mentored by our faculty. This is the space limiting factor]
    - Catalog copy: “This minor is available to UFO students only with approval by the instructors”. Admission to the minor should not be left to course instructors.
      - Please provide more information regarding why course instructors have final say over which students or how many may be admitted to the minor. What are the options for students who want to participate in the online minor but are unable to? [The course instructors are the coordinators of the minor. They are also teaching the capstone course and are able to evaluate and guide the student in their research project and know if there is space in the capstone class. If the online student is unable to find a research project/mentor and there is no space in the capstone class that may mean that the student may not be able to do the minor.] Comment from UCC Chair: Is it anticipated that prospective UFO students will be managed differently than prospective residential students in terms of admission to the minor? Will either student population have preferential status in admissions?
      - What concerns are being addressed by this? [The concerns are that there are more students applying to the minor than the faculty can mentor (that is the same concerns for on campus students as well) Another concern is that online students may not have access to a research opportunity that is rigorous enough for the demands of the minor] Comment from UCC Chair: Can the last statement above be elaborated upon? Will UFO students know that they can access a research opportunity prior to admission to this

program? This raises concerns about creating a “bait and switch” program for UFO students.

- Is UFO aware of the limitations being placed on online students? [UFO is absolutely aware of the limitations, and they requested to submit the proposal to you to get it approved despite the potential limitations.]
- Minor does not appear to be the same as the on-campus version, there are 3 approved electives and Bioinformatics has been removed from the Required courses. Please clarify these differences between the online and on campus options. [Some of the classes that are available to campus students are not available online.]. Comment from the UCC Chair: Can the program assure UCC that UFO students will at all times while pursuing this minor have access to necessary courses to progress in a timely manner while also not have a “lesser experience” than the residential students? UFO students will have no fall option for a required programming course. Given the lack of availability of research projects for UFO students, in reality, these students will have only 2 approved electives (excluding BSC4914, Advanced Independent Research) as opposed to 5 for residential students.
  - Will MCB4934, an elective for UFO students and not for residential students, be included for residential students in the future?

#### 14. Proposed modification of semester plan for Astronomy and Astrophysics. [CA]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/14092>
- Summary:
  - Moving Quest 2 from Semester 2 to Semester 5 (BS) and from Semester 2 to Semester 4 (BA).
- Comments:
  - ~~Please upload catalog copy for Astrophysics, current documents are both for astronomy.~~ [Uploaded, 1/11/22]
  - Comment from Chair of UCC: Please make the title and description of this request more detailed in the approval form.
    - Also, the proposed curriculum changes listed on the approval form do not match the changes requested on the catalog tracked changes document.
    - Please verify that the Summary of requested changes above is correct.

#### 15. Proposed addition of elective courses to Urban and Regional Planning Minor. [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16732>
- Summary:



- Adding 3 courses to the list of approved electives
  - URP4744: Neighborhood Planning
  - URP4804: International Perspectives in Urban and Regional Planning
  - URP4930: Special Topics
- Comments:
  - None
  - Comment from UCC Chair: Special thanks for the detail of verifying that the courses above were previously approved by UCC.

16. Proposed modification of Semester 5 for the BHS Occupational Therapy Accelerated Specialization. **[CA]**

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16823>
- Summary:
  - Remove STA3024 from the Occupational Therapy Accelerated Semester 5 model semester plan.
  - Move OTH6209 to semester 6 (from semester 5) and OTH6539 to semester 8 (from semester 6) to correct an error in submission #14356.
- Comments:
  - Also shifts OTH 6722 from Semester 8 to Semester 5
  - Also removes 2 credits of electives from Semester 8; and with the 3 credits lost by removing STA3032, adds 5 credits of electives in Semester 5. Are these Semester 5 electives at the 3000/4000 level?
    - Please list the elective credit in Semester 4 as 2 and include a footnote stating that a 3-credit hour option is available but will cause the total credit hours to exceed 120 by 1. Alternatively, list the range of 2-3 with “2” in bold and include the above footnote.

## 21. Proposed Changes to New Undergraduate Certificates

Proposed Spanish Language News Media Certificate in Journalism. **[R][CA]**

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/13742>
- Summary:
  - Creation of an Interdisciplinary certificate for students to specialize in Spanish-Language News with coursework in Journalism and Latin American Studies and Spanish, including experience in the Innovation News Center in the College of Journalism and Communications.
- Comments:
  - Please provide catalog copy.
  - Please include consult from Latin American Studies. **[Provided, 1/13/22]**
  - In which course will the students produce the investigative series that is mentioned as an outcome for the certificate?

- Comment from UCC Chair: Please note on the catalog copy all pre-requisites for the courses included in this certificate. For example, SPN2240 is a pre-requisite for SPN3300. In reality, these pre-requisites are conditions for admissions consideration.
  - All current undergraduate students are listed as eligible for this certificate. However, given the courses and their pre-requisites, will students in majors that do not include the pre-requisites of JOU, SPN courses run into excess hours surcharges and graduation beyond 4 years if they were to pursue this certificate?

Proposed Certificate in Data Analytics.

[R][A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/15991>
- Summary:
  - Creation of new Data Analytics certificate for students in CLAS.
- Comments:
  - ~~Please provide catalog copy.~~
  - ~~Description of request implies the certificate is for CLAS students, however the admission requirements state it is open for all students, please clarify. [Updated, 1/13/22]~~
  - Please provide an example list of ‘coordinator approved’ courses or a specific list which students may choose from to satisfy requirement. Please provide more detail regarding the intent of this requirement and the desired types of courses. [The fourth course will allow application of the methods from STA 3180 to a specific real-world application related to the student’s academic training or research area. This will often be a department specific supervised research course, with #'s 4911 (or 4910). This course would be supervised by a faculty member in the department of the student's major and will involve conducting a data analysis project using the methods learned in 3180 and writing a report. The content of this course, given its breadth across students, will need to be approved by the certificate coordinator and will require a short (up to one page) summary of how methods learned in STA 3180 will be applied to a real-world dataset. In certain cases, alternative courses to 4911 or 4910 will be acceptable. Such courses would require the syllabus to be submitted to the course coordinator for approval and would require a data analysis project and written report. A few examples of courses that would be 'coordinator approved' include POS 4931 Election Data Science, POS 4931 Applied Political Behavior, and ANT 4930 Social Network Analysis. But note these are special topics courses without an official course number.].  
 Comment from UCC Chair: Note that any research-based course will, in the future once required, satisfy the Quest 3 requirement.
  - ~~Please update request form and catalog copy to include number for newly approved course STA 3180—Statistical Modeling.~~

- Note: WST 3610 does not have a prerequisite but is a 3000 level course, this should be addressed with a future course request.
- Comment from UCC Chair: Please list in the catalog all prerequisites students must successfully take prior to admission to this certificate program (e.g., STA 2023 for STA 3100). This provides a more realistic summary to prospective students of the possible additional coursework necessary and to calculate possible impacts on excess hours and time to graduation.
- Comment from UCC Chair: STA 3180 and PHI 3681 are not listed in the catalog among other Statistics and Philosophy courses (<https://catalog.ufl.edu/UGRD/courses/statistics/>; <https://catalog.ufl.edu/UGRD/courses/philosophy/>).

Proposed Geographic Artificial Intelligence & Big Data Certificate program in Geography. **[R][A]**

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/15761>
- Summary:
  - Proposed 12-13 credit certificate integrating of Geography and AI: GeoAI, the certificate will provide a novel approach for addressing a variety of geospatial challenges in the real world.
- Comments:
  - Please provide catalog copy.
  - ~~Please provide course number in request form and catalog copy for The world and Big Data.~~ **[Updated]**
  - ~~There appear to be prerequisites for required courses that are not listed in the total credit count for the certificate these prerequisites will need to be stated in the form and the catalog copy.~~ **[Depending on student options and wishes the courses, if taken in sequence, can be completed by only 13 hours [the course which allows this is including GIS3043 a 4CH course, so 13 hours]. Specifically, the course GIS3043 is a prereq for almost all other courses. This is an option in the first sequence and so students can take this class, which is then a prereq to to next two 4000 level courses taken. Currently this class, GIS3043, is under review itself at the Curriculum Committee to have its prereqs add sophomore standing or permission of instructor [might be at CLAS CCC still, submitted in early November]. This would mean the courses could easily be taken as a 13 credit hour only to receive this certificate. The course catalog copy clearly indicates these prereqs now.]**
  - ~~Is this certificate for any undergraduate student? It appears that only students already in the related program could earn the certificate considering prerequisite requirements.~~ **[Yes, this certificate is for any student interested in the technical GeoAI field, and now the prereqs have been clarified and also changed to be sophomore standing for GIS3043, the student can complete this program in only 13 hours with only the**

course options listed. Depending on student interests though they could also go in many different routes and course selections based on their interests.]

Proposed Beekeeping Certificate in Entomology and Nematology. [CA][A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16279>
- Summary:
  - Creation of new 15cr (18cr with prereq) Beekeeping certificate.
- Comments:
  - ~~Please state the required prerequisite of BSC 2005 or BSC 2010 on the catalog copy and consider including in credit total.~~ [Including prerequisites in the catalog copy. 1/11/22]
  - Comment from UCC Chair: Apart from this request, note that ENY4455C, ENY4221, and ENY4701 do not have a prerequisite listed in the catalog ([https://catalog.ufl.edu/UGRD/courses/entomology\\_and\\_nematology/](https://catalog.ufl.edu/UGRD/courses/entomology_and_nematology/)). All 3000- and 4000-level courses must have prerequisites.

## 22. Proposed Changes to Existing Undergraduate Certificates

Proposed addition of Journalism and Communication option to AI Fundamentals and Applications certificate. [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16700>
- Summary:
  - Updating permanent course numbers and adding option for Journalism and Communication students.
- Comments:
  - None

## 24. Proposed Changes to Existing Professional Certificates

Proposed addition of clerkship option and exit interview to Certificate in Shelter Medicine. [CA][A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16315>
- Summary:
  - Adding clerkship option and exit interview.
- Comments:
  - ~~Is the Exit Interview only for the students who enroll in VEM 5864, or is this for all students who complete the certificate?~~
    - Is the exit interview required? If so what happens if students decline to participate in one? [For all students who complete the

certificate. The exit interview is required. The information collected in the exit interview is confidential and used only for internal program assessment. The interview is marked as completed or not completed. Students must complete the interview to receive the certificate. Email, 1/12/22]

- Please provide more detail regarding what “required extracurricular activity” is in the certificate? [The extracurricular activity is the exit interview.]

## COURSE RECOMMENDATIONS

### 25. Proposed New Undergraduate Courses

Approved	Conditionally Approved	Recycle
ANS 4XXXC – Discovery of Sustainable Cattle Systems	GRA 1XXXC– Design Studies	MAR 494X– Sales Internship
ENU 2XXX– Fundamentals of Nuclear Engineering		
ENU 3XXX– Reactor Thermal Engineering 1		
ENU 4003– Nuclear Engineering Analysis 2		
ENU 4XXX– Introduction to the Nuclear Fuel Cycles		
ARH 2XXX– Introduction to African Art		
GRA 1XXXC– Design Technologies		
MUS 1XXX– Artistic Revelation		
THE 2XXX– American Musical Theatre History		
TPP 2110L – Professional Development Seminar 1		
TPP 2XXX– Musical Theatre Auditions and Business Management		
TPP 2XXX – Somatics for the Actor I		
TPP 3103L – Professional Development Seminar 2		
TPP 3XXX– Devised Theatre		
TPP 3XXX – Solo Performance		
TPP 3XXX – Somatic Acting for the Actor II		
TPP 4XXX – Advanced Improvisation		
TPP 4XXXL – Professional Development Seminar		
ARA 4XXX–Arabic- English Translation		

IDS 1XXX– Why Tell Stories?		
IDS 1XXX– Writing Life: Art, Drama, Film, Literature, Poetry, and You		
WST 3XXX– Sexual Ethics		
WST 3XXX– Violence Against Women		
WST 4XXX– LGBTQ+ Movements & Critiques		
HSC 4XXX– Disinformation and Misinformation in Healthcare		

## Agricultural and Life Sciences

### A. ANS 4XXXC – Discovery of Sustainable Cattle Systems: **[CA][A]**

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/15694>
- Comments:
  - ~~The final week of the semester is reserved for final exams. The final project reports must be conducted prior to exam week.~~ **[According to the schedule in syllabus, project reports are due the final week of class (before final exam week. Email, 1/11/22)]**

## Business

### B. MAR 494X– Sales Internship: **[R]**

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16542>
- Comments:
  - The following is not enforceable as a prereq, please remove: “have exhibited an interest in investigating a career in sales”
  - How is student performance assessed for S/U, please provide rubric and assessments.

## Engineering

### C. ENU 2XXX– Fundamentals of Nuclear Engineering: **[CA][A]**

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16630>
- Comments:
  - ~~What is the purpose for having the effective year as 2023?~~ **[This is a sophomore course. As it is new in CatY 2022, it will first run in Fall 2023. (In Fall 2022 and earlier, ENU 4934 will run instead.). email response, 1/11/22]**
  - ~~Please update UF Covid information (appears to be outdated/no longer in service).~~ **[The COVID information is Boilerplate written at the HWCOE-level, is required to be included verbatim by HWCOE policy, is current to the Spring 2022 syllabus template.]**

- ~~Please update the attendance policy to be in line with UF policy. The following statement is not allowable under current policy:~~
  - ~~“If there are 10 classes where attendance is taken, each is worth 30 points. Each excused absence reduces the required class attendance by 1. For example, if a student has two excused absences, the student’s attendance grade will be based on 8 classes. Each of those classes is then worth 300/8 for 37.5 points each. Students who have 3 or more excused absences among the 10 sessions, or DRC accommodations related to class absence, will be contacted directly to determine how the scoring will operate.”~~  
[Removed]

D. ENU 3XXX– Reactor Thermal Engineering 1: ~~[CA]~~[A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16631>
- Comments:
  - ~~What is the purpose for having the effective year as 2023?~~ [Course will not run in 2022, as it is not offered until a later semester in the program. Email, 1/11/22]
  - ~~Please update UF Covid information (appears to be outdated/no longer in service).~~ [The COVID information is Boilerplate written at the HWCOE-level, is required to be included verbatim by HWCOE policy, is current to the Spring 2022 syllabus template.]
  - ~~Please update the attendance policy to be in line with UF policy. The following statement is not allowable under current policy:~~
    - ~~“For prolonged absence, when HW solutions are released prior to your return, the HW missed may be taken as excused with the weight of other homework increased to preserve the total fraction of the grade allocated to HW.”~~ [Removed]

E. ENU 4003– Nuclear Engineering Analysis 2: ~~[CA]~~[A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16633>
- Comments:
  - ~~Please update UF Covid information (appears to be outdated/no longer in service).~~ [The COVID information is Boilerplate written at the HWCOE-level, is required to be included verbatim by HWCOE policy, is current to the Spring 2022 syllabus template.]

F. ENU 4XXX– Introduction to the Nuclear Fuel Cycles: ~~[CA]~~[A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16639>
- Comments:
  - ~~Please update UF Covid information (appears to be outdated/no longer in service).~~ [The COVID information is Boilerplate written at the HWCOE-level, is required to be included verbatim by HWCOE policy, is current to the Spring 2022 syllabus template.]

## Arts

### G. ARH 2XXX– Introduction to African Art: [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16759>
- Comments:
  - None

### H. GRA 1XXXC– Design Studies: [CA]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16620>
- Comments:
  - The currently entered prerequisite is not possible, please remove. This will need to be a new request when that program is created: “BA graphic design if/when approved”.

### I. GRA 1XXXC– Design Technologies: [CA][A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16624>
- Comments:
  - ~~The currently entered prerequisite is not possible, please remove. This will need to be a new request when that program is created: “BA graphic design if/when approved”.~~ [Updated to Graphic Design Major (BFAG) , 1/11/22]

### J. MUS 1XXX– Artistic Revelation: [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16448>
- **Q1 Permanent**
- Comments:
  - None



- K. THE 2XXX– American Musical Theatre History: **[A]**
- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16808>
  - Comments:
    - None
- L. TPP 2110L – Professional Development Seminar 1: **[CA][A]**
- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16792>
  - Comments:
    - ~~Are there no readings for this course, can examples be provided?~~ [The description states, "This course serves as a forum for the following activities: discussion forum, master classes, and guest lectures from faculty, staff, and industry professionals." There is not a focus on readings. However, sample readings have been added to the syllabus. Email, response 1/13/22]
- M. TPP 2XXX– Musical Theatre Auditions and Business Management: **[A]**
- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16720>
  - Comments:
    - None
- N. TPP 2XXX – Somatics for the Actor I: **[CA][A]**
- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16721>
  - Comments:
    - ~~Can more information be provided to differentiate between Somatics for the Actor 1 and 2? There appears to be a large degree of overlap.~~ [The syllabi are samples for rotating topics courses, so it seems like modifying that as part of the approval process is unnecessary regarding getting the course approved, though the weekly breakdowns in the sample syllabi are very different in terms of the use and practice of the material. The intent is that Somatics 2 is a continuation of the work; there will be a degree of overlap/similarity. The depth, level of abstraction, and application will differ. As stated in the description, Somatics 1 is an introduction to the theories/practices, and Somatics 2 is an application of the work to character work and acting. Email, 1/13/22]
- O. TPP 3103L – Professional Development Seminar 2: **[CA][A]**

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16793>
- Comments:
  - ~~Are there no readings for this course, can examples be provided?~~ [The description states, "This course serves as a forum for the following activities: performance laboratory, discussion forum, master classes, and guest lectures from faculty, staff, and industry professionals." However, sample readings have been added to the syllabus. Email, 1/13/22]

P. TPP 3XXX– Devised Theatre: ~~[CA]~~[A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16797>
- Comments:
  - ~~Grading scale does not have minus grades.~~ [Updated, 1/13/22]
  - ~~Are there no readings for this course, can examples be provided?~~ [Updated in syllabus]

Q. TPP 3XXX – Solo Performance: ~~[CA]~~[A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16796>
- Comments:
  - ~~Grading scale does not have minus grades.~~ [Updated, 1/13/22]
  - ~~Are there no readings for this course, can examples be provided?~~ [Updated in syllabus]

R. TPP 3XXX – Somatic Acting for the Actor II: ~~[CA]~~[A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16722>
- Comments:
  - ~~Can more information be provided to differentiate between Somatics for the Actor 1 and 2? There appears to be a large degree of overlap.~~ [The syllabi are samples for rotating topics courses, so it seems like modifying that as part of the approval process is unnecessary regarding getting the course approved, though the weekly breakdowns in the sample syllabi are very different in terms of the use and practice of the material. The intent is that Somatics 2 is a continuation of the work; there will be a degree of overlap/similarity. The depth, level of abstraction, and application will differ. As stated in the description, Somatics 1 is an introduction to the theories/practices, and Somatics 2 is an application of the work to character work and acting. Email, 1/13/22]

- S. TPP 4XXX – Advanced Improvisation: ~~[CA]~~[A]
- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16772>
  - Comments:
    - ~~Are there no readings for this course, can examples be provided?~~ [Examples of readings have been submitted on the Approval site as attached documents. Updated 1/12/22]
- T. TPP 4XXXL – Professional Development Seminar: ~~[CA]~~[A]
- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16798>
  - Comments:
    - Are there no readings for this course, can examples be provided? [The description states, "This course serves as a forum for the following activities: performance laboratory, discussion forum, master classes, and guest lectures from faculty, staff, and industry professionals." However, sample readings have been added to the syllabus. Email, 1/13/22]

## Liberal Arts and Sciences

- U. ARA 4XXX–Arabic- English Translation: [A]
- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16570>
  - Comments:
    - None
- V. IDS 1XXX– Why Tell Stories?: [A]
- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16377>
  - **Q1 Permanent**
  - Comments:
    - None.
- W. IDS 1XXX– Writing Life: Art, Drama, Film, Literature, Poetry, and You: [A]
- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16488>
  - **Q1 Permanent**
  - Comments:
    - None

- X. WST 3XXX– Sexual Ethics: **[A]**
- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16434>
  - Comments:
    - Requesting permanent course number.
- Y. WST 3XXX– Violence Against Women: **[A]**
- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16433>
  - Comments:
    - Requesting permanent course number.
- Z. WST 4XXX– LGBTQ+ Movements & Critiques: **[A]**
- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16431>
  - Comments:
    - Requesting permanent course number.

**Public Health and Health Professions**

- AA. HSC 4XXX– Disinformation and Misinformation in Healthcare: **[A]**
- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16836>
  - Comments:
    - None

**26. Proposed Changes to Undergraduate Courses**

<b>Approved</b>	<b>Conditionally Approved</b>	<b>Recycle</b>
ALS 4154 – Global Agroecosystems		
FYC 3112 – Contemporary Family Problems and Interventions		
FYC 3115– Human Services		
FYC 4210– Children: Trauma and Resiliency		
FYC 4622 – Planning and Evaluating Family, Youth and Community Service Science Programs		
FYC 4660 – Family Policy		
FYC 4931 – Family, Youth and Community Sciences Professional Development		
WIS 4945C – Wildlife Techniques		

ENU 4001 – Nuclear Engineering Analysis 1		
ENU 4103 – Reactor Analysis and Computation 1: Statistics		
ENU 4104 – Reactor Analysis and Computation 2: Dynamics		
ENU 4133 – Reactor Thermal Hydraulics 1		
ENU 4134 – Reactor Thermal Hydraulics 3		
ENU 4145 – Risk Assessment for Radiation Systems		
ENU 4191 – Elements of Nuclear and Radiological Engineering Design:		
ENU 4192 – Elements of Nuclear and Radiological Engineering Design		
ENU 4612– Nuclear Radiation Detection and Instrumentation		
ENU 4612L– Nuclear Radiation Detection and Instrumentation Laboratory		
ENU 4630 – Fundamental Aspects of Radiation Shielding		
ENU 4800 – Introduction to Nuclear Reactor Materials		
MUH 3211 – Music History Survey 1		
MUH 3212– Music History Survey 2		
MUH 3213 – Music History Survey 3		
MUS 1360C– Introduction to Music Technology		
MVS 3436 – Guitar		
MVS 4446 – Guitar		
TPA 3263C – Introduction to Sound Design and Technology		
TPP 2110 – Acting 1: Instrument and Discipline		
TPP 3103 – Acting 2: Analysis and Application		
TPP 3124 – Beginning Improvisation		
TPP 4236 – BFA Company Workshop		
APK 4943 – Teaching Experience in APK		
GEO 2000 – Physical Geography		
GEO 2420 – Introduction to Human Geography		
GEO 3315 – Geography of Crop Plants		
MAA 4211– Advanced Calculus 1		

## Agricultural and Life Sciences

A. ALS 4154 – Global Agroecosystems: [CA][A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16703>
- Comments:
  - ~~Requesting course termination. Please confirm this course is no longer needed. If the course is needed again in the future a new course request will need to be submitted.~~ [Understood, yes, course is no longer needed and we understand if would like to resurrect in the future (doubtful) that we will need to go through the approval process again, please terminate ALS 4154 course. Email response, 1/14/22]

B. FYC 3112 – Contemporary Family Problems and Interventions: [R][A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16470>
- Comments:
  - ~~3000 level courses must have a prerequisite.~~ [Updated in form, 1/12/22]

C. FYC 3115– Human Services: [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16763>
- Comments:
  - Update of prereqs.

D. FYC 4210– Children: Trauma and Resiliency: [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16750>
- Comments:
  - Update of prereqs.

E. FYC 4622 – Planning and Evaluating Family, Youth and Community Service Science Programs: [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16764>
- Comments:
  - Update of prereqs.

F. FYC 4660 – Family Policy: [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16749>
- Comments:
  - Update of prereqs.

G. FYC 4931 – Family, Youth and Community Sciences Professional Development: [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16751>
- Comments:
  - Update of prereqs.

H. WIS 4945C – Wildlife Techniques: [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16526>
- Comments:
  - Change WIS 4945C to WIS 4945, and reduce number of credits from 4 to 3

## Engineering

I. ENU 4001 – Nuclear Engineering Analysis 1: [CA][A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16632>
- Comments:
  - ~~Please confirm the desired effective date is 2024.~~ [Email response, Confirmed -- course will run with current pre/co-req and description in Fall 2023 (for 2021 CatY) and Spring 2024 with new versions (for 2022 CatY).]
  - Updating prereq/coreq and description.

J. ENU 4103 – Reactor Analysis and Computation 1: Statistics: [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16640>
- Comments:
  - Updating title and prereq.

K. ENU 4104 – Reactor Analysis and Computation 2: Dynamics: [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16641>
- Comments:
  - Updating title

L. ENU 4133 – Reactor Thermal Hydraulics 1: [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16634>
  - Comments:
    - Updating Title, credit (3 to 4), description, and prereq.
- M. ENU 4134 – Reactor Thermal Hydraulics 3: **[A]**
- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16635>
  - Comments:
    - Changing title and description.
- N. ENU 4145 – Risk Assessment for Radiation Systems **[A]**
- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16636>
  - Comments:
    - Has consults with ISE and Stats.
    - Updating course title, description, and prerequisites.
- O. ENU 4191 – Elements of Nuclear and Radiological Engineering Design: **[A]**
- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16644>
  - Comments:
    - Updating prerequisite
- P. ENU 4192 – Elements of Nuclear and Radiological Engineering Design: **[A]**
- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16645>
  - Comments:
    - Updating prerequisite and corequisite.
- Q. ENU 4612– Nuclear Radiation Detection and Instrumentation: **[A]**
- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16642>
  - Comments:
    - Updating prerequisite.
- R. ENU 4612L– Nuclear Radiation Detection and Instrumentation Laboratory: **[A]**
- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16643>
  - Comments:
    - Updating prerequisite.



S. ENU 4630 – Fundamental Aspects of Radiation Shielding: [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16637>
- Comments:
  - Updating course description.

T. ENU 4800 – Introduction to Nuclear Reactor Materials: [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16638>
- Comments:
  - Updating prerequisite.

## Art

U. MUH 3211 – Music History Survey 1: [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16828>
- Comments:
  - Changing course description and prerequisites.

V. MUH 3212– Music History Survey 2: [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16829>
- Comments:
  - Changing course description and prerequisites.

W. MUH 3213 – Music History Survey 3: [CA][A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16830>
- Comments:
  - ~~Please confirm that credit changes to the curriculum plans for theatre specializations will be forthcoming as this is a required course.~~ [Yes, request is being submitted. Email, 1/13/22]

X. MUS 1360C– Introduction to Music Technology [CA][A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16813>
- Comments:

- ~~Why is “introduction” being left in the course description but removed from the course title?~~ [Updated]

Y. MVS 3436 – Guitar: ~~[CA]~~[A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16821>
- Comments:
  - ~~Please include a description of the course for the catalog, as it does not currently have one.~~ [Updated in form, 1/11/22]

Z. MVS 4446 – Guitar: ~~[CA]~~[A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16822>
- Comments:
  - ~~Please include a description of the course for the catalog, as it does not currently have one.~~ [Updated in form, 1/11/22]

AA. TPA 3263C – Introduction to Sound Design and Technology: ~~[CA]~~[A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16726>
- Comments:
  - ~~Please confirm that credit changes to the curriculum plans for theatre specializations will be forthcoming as this is a required course.~~ [Yes, request is being submitted. Email, 1/13/22]

BB. TPP 2110 – Acting 1: Instrument and Discipline: ~~[CA]~~[A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16795>
- Comments:
  - ~~Please confirm that credit changes to the curriculum plans for theatre specializations will be forthcoming as this is a required course.~~ [Yes, request is being submitted. Email, 1/13/22]
  - ~~The covid information in the syllabus may be out of date please remove/revise.~~ [Revised]

CC. TPP 3103 – Acting 2: Analysis and Application: ~~[CA]~~[A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16794>
- Comments:

- ~~Please confirm that credit changes to the curriculum plans for theatre specializations will be forthcoming as this is a required course. [Yes, request is being submitted. Email, 1/13/22]~~
- The covid information in the syllabus may be out of date please remove/revise.

DD. TPP 3124 – Beginning Improvisation: ~~[R]~~[A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16785>
- Comments:
  - ~~Total points adds up to 1100 but total points for course says 1000 in syllabus. Progress benchmarks look like 100 points each, which actually increases the point value for the course to 1500.~~

~~Please clarify or correct. [This has been clarified. A revised syllabus has been uploaded to Approval. 1/14/22]~~

EE.TPP 4236 – BFA Company Workshop: ~~[CA]~~[A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16723>
- Comments:
  - ~~Please confirm that credit changes to the curriculum plans for theatre specializations will be forthcoming as this is a required course. [Yes, request is being submitted. Email, 1/13/22]~~

## Health and Human Performance

FF. APK 4943 – Teaching Experience in APK [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16846>
- Comments:
  - Changing to variable credit 0-1.
  - **Comment from UCC Chair: Please note that students electing for the 0 credit-hour option must pay for 1 credit-hour of tuition and fees per state legislation and regulation.**

## Liberal Arts and Sciences

GG. GEO 2000 – Physical Geography: ~~[CA]~~[A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16547>
- Comments:

- ~~Please provide more information regarding how “Dynamic Planet Earth” provides students with a better understanding of the course as opposed to Physical Geography?~~ [Dynamic means: Constant change, activity, or progress! Yes the Earth is a Dynamic planet due to Seasons, Weather, Erosions! All things this class focuses on. The Earth is a dynamic planet that has been constantly changing since it came into being. It is this interdependence that makes our planet unique in the solar system. This course will address these items.

Why the change? If people do not know what Geography is, then they don't know what Physical Geography is. If you google 'dynamic earth' as I did above and got those descriptions' you see how well this new title fits. More important dynamic earth is very understandable to students, they think geography is just place names and so physical geography is meaningless to them – and quite confusing as a title too. Dynamic Earth is understandable and a much better fit for a population who has never been taught geography in middle or high school [outside freshman year AP Human Geography elective] and so as a general education physical science class this makes a more understandable title explicitly linked to the content of the course. Email response, 1/11/22]. Comment from UCC Chair: Thank you for this helpful and enthusiastic response to the Review Subcommittee's question!

HH. GEO 2420 – Introduction to Human Geography: [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16549>
- Comments:
  - None

II. GEO 3315 – Geography of Crop Plants: [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16548>
- Comments:
  - None

JJ. MAA 4211– Advanced Calculus 1: [A]

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16527>
- Comments:
  - Change of prerequisite from minimum grade of C to Minimum grade of B for MAS4105.

- Mathematics BS degree requires a grade of B or higher in MAS 4105; MAA4211 is part of a two semester sequence that is required for completion of this degree. Therefore, this change will align with the degree requirements.

KK. SLS 1006 – Global Pathways: Prep for Intl: **[A]**

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16127>
- Comments:
  - Change prerequisite to LS

## 28. New Professional Courses

Approved	Conditionally Approved	Recycle
	VEM 5842– Advanced Small Animal Soft Tissue Clerkship	

### Veterinary

A. VEM 5842– Advanced Small Animal Soft Tissue Clerkship: **[CA]**

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16386>
- Comments:
  - Previous questions have been addressed.
  - ~~Please provide list required readings~~ **[no readings are required for this course]**
  - ~~Are 2 credit hours for 40 contact hours standard for VEM clerkships?~~ **[Yes this is standard for VEM clerkships]**
  - ~~Please provide weekly schedule of topics in form & syllabus.~~ **[Syllabus has been updated with weekly schedule and types of cases that may be seen.]**
  - Change prerequisite to LS
  - **Comment from UCC Chair: The approval form lists this course as a “C” course. The request title should reflect this as VEM 5842C if intended as such; however, if VEM 5845 is not a C course, why would this one be a C course?**

## 28. Changes to Existing Professional Courses

Approved	Conditionally Approved	Recycle
----------	------------------------	---------

VEM 5845 – Advanced Small Animal Surgery Clerkship		
---	--	--

A. VEM 5845 – Advanced Small Animal Surgery Clerkship: **[A]**

- <https://secure.aa.ufl.edu/Approval/reports/16385>
- Comments:
  - ~~Previous questions have been addressed.~~
  - ~~The current course is 2 credits. With the split of the clerkship into two rotations, will the current clerkship transform into two 2-credit courses? Assuming that the current course was split equally between orthopedics and soft tissue, the current proposal will expand orthopedics into a 2-credit course.~~
    - What will be added to expand this from a portion of a 2-credit course into a full-blown 2-credit course? [The way the course is currently structured, students would register for VEM5845 and then be assigned to either the Soft Tissue service or the Orthopedic service for the entire 2 weeks. Their experience in the single area would allow them 2 credits and a grade. The split will allow the students to register for the individual service they wish to attend for credit, rather than signing up for the course, not knowing for sure which service they would attend. The course itself and the experience itself is not changing, but rather the way the students will register for credit and the way the faculty can prepare for the students to be involved in the experience and receive teaching credit will change. ]